



# ANTONIO GENARO SCARANO PEREZ

Yes I am a UX/UI geek

613 25 07 57 | antonio.scarano.mac@gmail.com | Sanlúcar de Barrameda, Cádiz 11540

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gennaro-scarano-perez/> | **Website:** <https://www.antonio-scarano.com/> | **Nationality:** Spanish

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

I have extensive experience as a Senior UX/UI Designer & Developer, specializing in interaction design and web development. My skills include HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, as well as the design of prototyping in Figma or Sketch and Adobe Creative Cloud, with a focus on creating responsive and user-friendly interfaces. I have collaborated with product managers and engineers to gather user requirements and design intuitive interfaces across various projects.

UI Developer, I specialize in both the design and development of product interfaces. This encompasses all the different elements, principles, and techniques that shape a user interface, from how it looks and works to how it feels to the user.

Diligent professional experienced with advanced technology, benchmarking, and capacity planning. Aiming to leverage my abilities to successfully fill Senior UX/UI Designer & Developer role on your team.

## EXPERIENCE

---

Quasar | Madrid

### Senior Web Graphic Designer – UX/UI Developer

01/2017 - 10/2019

- Responsive Web Design Grid, Bootstrap HTML, CSS, & JS library & Tailwind CSS
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Web ASP.NET MVC
- Web design & UX/UI Developer Figma & Sketch · Prototype

AFS Group | Madrid

### Web Graphic Designer – UX/UI Developer

01/2015 - 01/2017

- Responsive Web Design Bootstrap's Grid System Layout
- Web ASP.NET MVC
- Web design & UI Developer – [look & feel web]
- Responsive Website/Web Design and Prototype with Figma

Indra | Caracas

### Senior – UI Developer

01/2013 - 08/2015

- Design look & feel = UX/UI develop custom software
- Scrum project management framework with agile methodology
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Front-End (HTML5, CCS3, JS) in Indra
- Primefaces Showcase JAVA JSF 3 (framework for JavaServer)

Universidad José María Vargas | Caracas

### Graphic Web Designer

08/2010 - 12/2012

- Graphic Designer of the Department [Project Management]
- Professor of Workshop III in Design | | |
- Adobe Suite Creative
- Dreamweaver Structure Template Native HTML5/CSS3/JS
- Developed user interface components including navigation menus, search boxes, forms, buttons, icons.

Dimprès Comunicació | Barcelona  
**Website Graphic Designer**  
10/2005 - 07/2009

- Maquetación .html <> .css y .swf – Macintosh
- 2D animation software, Flash animation (actionsript)
- Ilustrador AI | Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Suite Creative

LOMAR Y ARRACOM SL | Barcelona  
**Website Graphic Designer**  
10/2004 - 07/2005

- Design & animation of pages with Flash .swf (Flash ActionScript)
- Image & Advertising ✓ Marketing
- Created innovative designs for websites and logos, utilizing Adobe Creative Suite software.

GrafMarc | Barcelona  
**Senior Web Graphic Designer**  
01/2000 - 04/2004

- HCI Concept Human-computer interaction (HCI)
- Flash design & animation in SWF
- Specialist in internet
- Image editing and retouching with Adobe Photoshop
- Created logos, flyers, and other marketing materials.

## EDUCATION

---

**Grado en Bellas Artes** in Diseño Gráfico  
Centro Artístico Villasmil de León  
October 1996

## SKILLS

---

- UI design
- Typography
- Layout
- Spacing
- Feedback
- Animation
- Wireframing
- UI design software
- Figma
- CSS
- Frontend libraries
- Responsive design
- Communication
- Attention to detail
- Critical thinking
- Logo creation
- Adobe creative suite
- Wireframing and prototyping
- Mobile interface design
- Colour theory
- Iconography
- Visual hierarchy
- Interactive properties
- Motion design
- Design patterns
- Prototyping
- Sketch
- HTML
- JavaScript
- Frameworks
- Usability testing
- Collaboration
- Problem-solving
- Graphic design
- Logo design
- UI and UX design
- HTML and CSS
- Adobe creative suite (photoshop, illustrator, dreamweaver)

## LANGUAGES

---

- **Spanish**  
Native  
Native
- **English**  
Advanced  
Professional